Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: RE: FW: TomTom International BV., FCC ID: S4LG0520, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6857,
Notice#1

From: gina.lo [mailto:gina.lo@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 2:51 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re:RE: FW: TomTom International BV., FCC ID: S4LG0O520, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6857, Notice#1

Dear Helen,
Please see my reply, thank you.

Best Regards,
Gina

Sent: Wed 5/30/2007 10:51 PM
Subject: TomTom International BV., FCC ID: S4LG0520, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6857, Notice#1

Question #1: The fundamental field strength was tested at L: 88.2MHz, H: 107.6MHz, not 88.1-107.9MHz as listed on the
Form 731. Please explain.

Ans: It's from 88.1-107.9MHz and original test result is just because the equipment setting, so we have re-did test and
please see the page 21 ~ 23 of the revised test report.

Question #2: The test report does not show test setup information as how the 20% bandwidth was tested. What kind of
audio signal was provided during the test? How's the volume adjusted to? Please provide more specific information to show
that FCC requirements for FM transmitters testing are met.

Ans: Please see the page 7 of the revised test report for details.

Question #3: The answer to 7 questions gives a very short answer to the last two questions. It is not enough. For frequency
range, please include a statement in the test report to show that the test lab has already manually verified the frequency
range, from xxx to xxx. For 20% bandwidth test, please provide detail information as what kind of audio signal was provided,
and whether the volume was adjusted to the maximum level. Please update the test report, and the answer to FCC
guestions.

Ans: Yes, we have verified its operating frequency manually. Regarding the test of 20%BW and detail setting, please refer to
page 7 of revised test report.

Question #4: The filing includes an permit-but-ask inquiry sent from the test lab, but does not include the reply from FCC.
The permit-but-ask procedure is not done yet. Please submit a copy of the correspondences between the lab and FCC to
include the positive feedback from FCC.

Ans: Please see the attached inquiry summary.

Question #5: The user manual does not contains FCC15.105(b) statement. Please update the user manual.
Ans: Please see the revised manual.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture
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of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions
about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
FCC Permit-but-ask 7 Questions for FM 61130401-RP1_JO GO520 User manual GO520 Test Report GO520 7 Questions
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